



Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
Gatwick Road
Crawley
West Sussex
RH10 9BG

Tel: 0300 123 0999
www.secamb.nhs.uk

20th April 2020

Email:

Dear,

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) reference FOI 200328.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Under FOI please confirm the following:

Total number of staff employed.

4005 (at 31st Mar 20)

Total number of frontline staff

2254 (at 31st Mar 20) 2190 in the OUs plus 64 CCPs

Total number of staff in isolation (office based) Total number of staff on the frontline that are isolated.

Office based 13, A & E 189

Total number of EMAs isolated

26

Total number of dispatchers isolated

10

Total number of staff positive for Covid 19 (office based, ema, dispatcher, frontline split)

26

Please also confirm if every ambulance station has sufficient alcohol handgel for each staff member

Yes, deliveries are going to each OU on a daily basis

When stocks of alcohol hand gel is going to reach stations.

Alcohol gel is on stations now and has been for weeks

I hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email address:

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust